Information about State Exam attendance

		Presentation is needed for the		Minutes	
Board	Chairman	thesis defence	Length of presentation	/student	Time of attendance
Business Informatics BSc. I.	Dr. Baran Sándor	no	Presentation cannot be used, so it is requested that the student summerize the main points of the thesis orally in 5-8 minutes, regarding to the own results and the added value.	15 min.	The first 5 person by 8 o'clock, the others 1 hour before the given time
Business Informatics BSc. II.	Dr. Gáll József	no	Presentation cannot be used, so it is requested that the student summerize the main points of the thesis orally in 5-8 minutes, regarding to the own results and the added value.	20 min.	The first 5 person by 8 o'clock, the others 1 hour before the given time
Business Informatics MSc	Dr. Gáll József	yes	6-7 min.	-	Everybody before the start of the state exam.
Computer Science Engineering Bsc. I.	Dr. Halász Gábor	yes	6-7 min.	30 min.	The first 5 person by 8 o'clock, the others 1 hour before the given time
Computer Science Engineering Bsc. II.	Dr. Varga Imre	yes	6-7 min.	_	Everybody before the start of the state exam.
Computer Science Engineering Msc.	Dr. Bérczes Tamás	no	-	-	Everybody before the start of the state exam.
Computer Science BSc. I.	Dr. Szathmáry László	yes	5-7 min.	15 min.	The first 5 person by 8 o'clock, the others 1 hour before the given time
Computer Science BSc. II.	Dr. Ispány Márton	yes	5-7 min.	15 min.	The first 5 person by 8 o'clock, the others 1 hour before the given time
Computer Science BSc. III.	Dr. Horváth Géza	yes	5-7 min.	-	Everybody before the start of the state exam.
Computer Science MSc	Dr. Vaszil György	yes	5-7 min.	-	Everybody before the start of the state exam.
Data Science MSc	Dr. Hajdu András	no	5-7 min.	-	Everybody before the start of the state exam.

Guide to the presentation uploading

(Computer Science Engineering BSc, Computer Science BSc/MSc)

Those students who don't have to defend their thesis (i.e. defended it before successfully or TDK

paper was accepted as thesis), don'thaeto create presentation.

Students on the program of Business informatics BSc and Computer Science Engineering MSc don't have to create presentation either.

Students on other programs must give the board and the date of the final exam before uploading the presentation. We ask everyone to enter the day you have been registered (assigned) according to Neptun which will be created by the Education Office by 8th of May latest. You can check in the Neptun:

Administration/Final exams/"+"/Details

You can check the expected starting time and row number 1 day before the Exam date at latest.

Administration/Final exams/"+"/Details: Assigned time and date; Number

Presentation upload deadline:

03rd June 2024.; (Monday) 12.00

Structure of the presentation (10 slides max):

- 1. Thesis title, author and supervisor name (1 slide)
- 2. Problem posing, the task to be solved, including the highlighting independent work (1- 2 slides)
- 3. Brief, factual summary of the principles, methods and technologies used for the solution (slides1-2)
- 4. Description of independent work (1-2 slides)
- 5. Conclusions, suggestions, description of further development opportunities (1 slide)
- 6. Acknowledgments, bibliography (1 slide)

If software/hardware have been created, a screenshot, short video or demo should be shown in the presentation.

Important! We strongly urge everyone to follow the instructions when naming the file:

File name: **NeptunCode_EduID_SurnameFirstname**

Maximum number of files: 1
Maximum file size: 1GB
Allowed file types: PPT, PDF

After given the appropriate data the prepared file should be uploaded to the link below:

link later